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January 5, 2018

To: Byron Bishop, E.O. Manager
From: Harper Donaqé%&%% nterim Human Resources Director
Re: Appeal of Position Study Recommendation

Thank you for meeting with me on November 7, 2017 to discuss your
appeal of the position study done on your position, E.O. Manager.
In accordance with City Personnel Rules I have completed a thorough
review of your appeal, the original study, and the recommended
placement of the E.O. Manager classification within the City of
Madison Compensation Plan. I appreciate the time you spent
describing the work vyou do, as well as your dedication to the
performance of the duties of this very important and complex
classification.

After reviewing the duties performed by the E.O0. Manager, the
materials/related information that was provided during both the
original study and the appeal process, I have determined that the
study performed by Susan Gafner and/or Michael Lipski resulted in
an accurate recommended placement of the E.O. Manager
classification within Compensation Group 18 at Range 15 and
therefore the decision is upheld.

Per City Personnel Rules:

.employees may request, in writing within ten (10) business days
from the date of the final report from Human Resources, that the
Human Resources Director review the decision. The employee request
should include the —reason(s) why the employee thinks the
determination was made in error.

Based on your appeal, it is my understanding that you are of the
belief that your position was “mis-classed” in 2006 as the duties
and responsibilities associated with your position are consistent
with the duties and responsibilities of the previous E.O.C.
Executive Director (Comp Group 21 Range 15). Further, you feel the
duties and responsibilities associated with your position have
actually expanded since that time.
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As such, I submit the following in support of my decision to uphold
the current recommendation to place your position in Compensation
Group 18 at Range 15:

The work of the E.O. Manager is currently described as:

. responsible professional, managerial and supervisory work in the
coordination and administration of Egqual Opportunities programs,
services, and staff of the Department of Civil Rights, focusing on
investigation, conciliation, and outreach work in the
administration of the City’s Equal Opportunities Policy, MGO 39.03,
and associated administration; and in the provision of related
contractual services. Under the general supervision of the Director
of the Department of Civil Rights, the FEqual Opportunities Manager
exercises judgment and discretion in meeting established goals and
objectives.

After thoroughly reviewing the information provided in the
position study and allowing you the opportunity to provide
additional information that you feel did not receive proper
consideration, I have not found additional information that would
cause me to conclude there have been substantial changes to your
position since its creation in 2006 that would conflict with the
current recommendation to place this position in CG18 at Range 15.
As previously noted, in the recent study:

Mr. Davis is now reguesting that both positions be evaluated to
determine whether they were misclassified when they were placed in
CG18, RI13 back in 2006. After reviewing the materials and other
comparable positions, I conclude that the positions were
appropriately classified back in 2006. However, since that time,
other positions in the City have changed such that these positions
no longer remain appropriately compensated. Rather, based on the
level of management responsibility of the positions, the direct
reporting relationship with the Civil Rights Director, and
comparable managerial positions in the City, I recommend that both
classes be moved to Compensation Group 18, Range 15 and the
incumbents reallocated to the new positions/range..

Although you perform a very wide variety of job responsibilities,
some of which may be classified lower and some of which may be
classified higher, the clear majority of the duties and
responsibilities of your position are commensurate with a position
in CG18, Range 15. Additionally, while there are beliefs that your
role is most comparable to the work found in the E.0.C. Executive
Director class spec, it should be noted that City of Madison
Department/Division Head responsibility includes serving as the
agency’s appointing authority, with ultimate responsibility for
agency budgets, and hiring. These responsibilities carry
significant weight within the City’s Compensation Plan, and are no
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longer associated with your current position.

In closing, I want to emphasize that this determination is not a
measure of your performance or a lack of respect for the important
work you perform in your current role. While reviewing your appeal,
it should be noted that a considerable amount of energy was spent
criticizing HR Staff and HR procedures while offering very little
information to justify consideration for your position to be placed
at a higher range. Please understand that this classification
decision, as defined in the Personnel Rules, 1s based on a
comparative analysis of other positions that also perform very
important and complex work for the City.

If you disagree with this decision, the Personnel Rules allow you
to appear before the Personnel Board. The Board may choose to
uphold the decision or send the matter back for further study,
with instruction as to what needs to be looked at further. Please
let Mike Lipski know if you intend to appear so he can prepare the
agenda for the Personnel Board meeting on March 7, 2018.

CC: Norman Davis, Civil Rights Director
Michael Lipski, HR Services Manager
Susan Gafner, HR Analyst
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